WINSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the Winsham Parish Council held on Friday, 11th April 1986 in the Jubilee Hall at 8.00 p.m.

- Present: Mr R M Smart (In the Chair), Mrs M Loaring, Mrs R Rose, Mr D Woodward, Mr E Bannen, Mr C Slade, Mr V Chubb. Also Mr L Fisher (District Councillor)
- 114. Apologies for absence.

Were received from Mrs M Fowler and Miss E Cleave.

115. The minutes of the meeting on 14th March 1986 were signed as a true record.

Ref:	Min:	105Cemetery Path Gatepost - The faulty Gatepost has been replaced.
Ref:	Min:	112 Community Programme - A Representative is to be invited to a Council meeting.
Ref:	Min:	112 Paddy Ashdown - The Parish Council's invitation
Ref:	Min:	113 age to the War Memorial - No reply received from
Ref:	Min: 11	3 Mr Peadon's car - The reply was read. Mr Bannen said the Highways Dept wanted to repair the road surface in Fore Street and the car would be in the way. The Clerk was asked to contact the Highways Dept to check the road would be repaired.

117. Emergency Planning.

Mr D Woodward reported. Two meetings of the Emergency Planning Committee had been held. The subject of fire hoses had been discussed at length and it was decided this would not be pursued. It had been suggested that a large scale map of the Parish would be useful to record key points in the Village. It was proposed by Mr Slade and agreed to buy a map for general Council use as well as for Emergency Planning, Mr Bannen will get one. A warning system is to be installed in the local Post Office.

118. Win sham Wander 4.

The date for this was set for 31st May 1986. The Committee will meet and decide a suitable route.

119. Play Equipment.

The Inspection Report was read and it was agreed that action should be taken. The Clerk was asked to obtain details of any regulations concerning the surface under swings.

120. Review of District Wards.

Misterton Parish Council are strongly against being administered by Crewkerne. The conclusions of Winsham Parish Council are "We are satisfied with the present arrangements and see no reason for change". WINSHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting on llth April 1986 - Cont'd.

121. Planning.

850330 - Bungalow at Cherington, Court Street, Winsham. After a letter from the Planning Officer was read, it was decided to query the covenant mentioned.

> Ashman's Garage. The Planning Committee's report will be sent shortly.

860359 - Alterations to Yeoman's, Fore Street, Winsham. No reply received to Planning Committee's findings.

860646 - Ammerham Farm Cottage, Ammerham Lane, Winsham. The Planning Committee's report will be sent shortly.

122. Street Cleansing.

Details of the extent of this service received. The Clerk was asked to obtain specific dates of the service so that it can be checked. Ref: Min: 105 - Litter Bins. Mr Smart reported all the small size bins had been supplied. It was decided to have one of the second sizes and Mr Fisher said he would try to get another, to be installed at the Whatley Lay-by.

123. Highways.

No reply received to our letter asking for a Site meeting at the Chard Road Cutting. The Clerk had 'phoned the Highways Dept. and was told a reply would be forwarded early the following week.

124. Footpaths.

Mr Smart provided maps indicating the footpaths. The Marker Posts are to be checked by the Councillors before the next meeting.

125. Receipts and Payments.

Received: £20 from Stones, Monumental Masons re: Ethel Loveluck. £25 from Winsham Street Fair Committee - repayment of loan. To Pay: £30 for hire of Jubilee Hall. £20 Petty Cash.

126. Correspondence.

From CRESTA, asking for donations and volunteers. The subject will be discussed at the next meeting. From Queen Camel Parish Council. They sent draw books in aid of the restoration of a path. The draw books will be returned.

12?. Any other business.

Mrs Bonfield had 'phoned the Clerk suggesting that letters of welcome to new residents of Winsham, as had been sent some years ago, should be introduced. This will be discussed at the next meeting. Grass Cutting - A watch is to be kept on the growth.

The next Parish Council meeting will be on 9th May 1986.